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For questions regarding enrollment authorization or program eligibility, please reach out to grad@lewisu.edu for more information. 

Graduate Out-of-State Requirements 

NC-SARA Compliance 

School Nurse (SN) 

M.S.N. Concentration 

Under NC-SARA (National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity Agreements), institutions must disclose whether their 
programs are authorized for enrollment by students in each state and whether completion of the program meets the educational 
requirements for professional licensure or certification. The table below provides this information for the Lewis University School 
Nurse (SN), M.S.N. Concentration. 
 
At this time, licensure for this program is approved for Illinois only. 

For questions regarding enrollment authorization, licensure requirements, or program eligibility, please contact grad@lewisu.edu. 

Yes = Approved    No = Not Approved 

State / Territory Authorized for 
Enrollment 

Meets Licensure 
Requirements 

State Board of Nursing 

Alabama Yes No www.abn.alabama.gov/licensing/advan... 

Alaska No No www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/Pr... 

Arizona No No azbn.gov/licenses-and-certification... 

Arkansas No No healthy.arkansas.gov/boards-commiss... 

California No No www.rn.ca.gov/applicants/ad-pract.s... 

Colorado No No dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing/APNApplica... 

Connecticut Yes No portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-lice... 

Delaware No No dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/apn... 

District of Columbia Yes No dchealth.dc.gov/bon 

Florida No No floridasnursing.gov/advanced-practi... 

Georgia No No sos.ga.gov/how-to-guide/how-guide-a... 

Hawaii Yes No cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing 

Idaho No No dopl.idaho.gov/bon 

Illinois Yes Yes www.idfpr.com/profs/Email/prfGrp07.asp 

Indiana Yes No www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm 

Iowa No No nursing.iowa.gov 

Kansas No No ksbn.kansas.gov 

Kentucky Yes No kbn.ky.gov 

Louisiana No No www.lsbn.state.la.us 

Maine Yes No www.maine.gov/boardofnursing 

Maryland No No mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx 

Massachusetts Yes No www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registra... 

Michigan Yes No www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/b... 

Minnesota No No mn.gov/boards/nursing 

Mississippi Yes No www.msbn.ms.gov 

Missouri No No pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp 

Montana No No boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nursing 

Nebraska No No dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-L... 

Nevada No No nevadanursingboard.org 

New Hampshire No No www.oplc.nh.gov 

New Jersey Yes No www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur 

New Mexico Yes No www.bon.nm.gov 

New York No No www.op.nysed.gov 

North Carolina No No www.ncbon.com 

https://www.abn.alabama.gov/licensing/advanced-practice/crnp/crnp-requirements/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing/NursingStatutesandRegulations.aspx
https://azbn.gov/licenses-and-certifications/apply-license
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/boards-commissions/boards/nursing-arkansas-state-board/licensing/
https://www.rn.ca.gov/applicants/ad-pract.shtml#pmh
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing/APNApplications
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/aprn/advanced-practice-registered-nurse-licensure?language=en_US
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/apnlicense/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/bon
https://floridasnursing.gov/advanced-practice-registered-nurse/
https://sos.ga.gov/how-to-guide/how-guide-aprn-np
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Email/prfGrp07.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm
https://nursing.iowa.gov/
https://ksbn.kansas.gov/
https://kbn.ky.gov/
https://www.lsbn.state.la.us/
https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/occ/prof/nursing
https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/
https://www.msbn.ms.gov/
https://pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nursing
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx
https://nevadanursingboard.org/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/
https://www.bon.nm.gov/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/
https://www.ncbon.com/
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Authorized for 

Enrollment 
Meets Licensure 

Requirements State Board of Nursing 

North Dakota No No www.ndbon.org 

Northern Mariana Islands No No www.cnmibpl.gov.mp 

Ohio No No nursing.ohio.gov 

Oklahoma No No www.nursing.ok.gov 

Oregon No No www.oregon.gov/osbn/pages/index.aspx 

Pennsylvania No No www.dos.pa.gov 

Puerto Rico No No www.salud.gov.pr 

Rhode Island Yes No health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?i... 

South Carolina No No llr.sc.gov 

South Dakota No No doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing 

Tennessee No No www.tn.gov/health/health-program-ar... 

Texas No No www.bon.state.tx.us 

Utah No No dopl.utah.gov/nurse 

Vermont No No sos.vermont.gov/nursing 

Virgin Islands Yes No ncsbn.org/Virgin%20Islands.htm 

Virginia Yes No www.dhp.virginia.gov 

Washington Yes No www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCe... 

West Virginia No No www.wvrnboard.wv.gov 

Wisconsin Yes No dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nu... 

Wyoming No No wsbn.wyo.gov/home 

 

https://www.ndbon.org/
https://www.cnmibpl.gov.mp/
https://nursing.ohio.gov/
https://www.nursing.ok.gov/
https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/pages/index.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/
https://www.salud.gov.pr/
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231
http://llr.sc.gov/
https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
https://www.bon.state.tx.us/
https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/
https://ncsbn.org/Virgin%20Islands.htm
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission
https://www.wvrnboard.wv.gov/
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx
https://wsbn.wyo.gov/home

